
From: Ken Sikkema <ksikkema@pscinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:49 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Cc: chris@environmentalcouncil.org; mattdav@med.umich.edu; erothste@grg-ltd.com; Emmitt, Beth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); VanSickle, Michele (GOV)
Subject: Re: After Action Panel Meeting with Governor Snyder

Rich:

I can do 10am Wed, Oct 21...

Ken Sikkema

On Mon, Oct 19, 2015 at 10:38 AM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

Gentlemen:

Thank you for agreeing to serve on this special group to assess the Flint water situation and develop recommendations so that this situation does not recur. Governor Snyder would like to meet with you all at his office in Lansing (2nd Floor Romney, 111 S. Capitol Ave.) from 10am to 11am on Wednesday, October 21st. I have cc'd Beth Emmitt, Head of Scheduling who is holding the time pursuant to your confirmation. It would be our intent to announce the formation of this group Wednesday afternoon or Thursday latest.

Regards,

Rich

--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants


ksikkema@pscinc.com